
From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 8/16/2010 10:05:37 AM
To: Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Jenab,

Reza(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RXJS)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bee:
Subject: RE: RF meet / please note ASAP

Jim / Reza:

Just a heads up...there are already more than dozen folks confirmed; more are likely to show up by 1pm 
meet time as I am getting RSVPs from folks beyond my initial invite list that I don't know. Attendees 
include:

ED, including Julie Fitch, Director. 
DR A, including deputy director. 
CAB
PR director
Public Advisor Office
Legal
Commr. Advisor

Given the growing list, You may want to make sure you your best expert (even if they have to change 
their schedule) and go beyond just the RF data and also cover whatever material you have on "health 
studies". Please let me know soon if you want to use slide projector, in which case you may want to be 
here by 12:45. Please call me upon your arrival.

Aloke

From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 5:34 PM 
To: 'Meadows, James L'
Subject: RF meet

Jim: I am tentatively scheduling a meet on Mon at 1 pm. If I get enough of a quorum, I will confirm the 
meet back.

Aloke
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